TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH, FLORIDA

RESOLUTION NO. 2786.21
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
GOLDEN BEACH, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE SOLE
SOURCE PURCHASE OF A MULTIHOG MODEL CV350
COMPACT SWEEPER MODEL MX120 FOR $129,282.00;
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town desires to purchase a Multihog Model CV350 Compact
Sweeper Model MX120 (“the sweeper”) to replace the Town'’s current Johnson/Madvac
CN200 street sweeper with remote vacuum that suffered significant damages in 2017
due to Hurricane Irma; and

WHEREAS, the cost to the Town to purchase the sweeper is $129,282.00; and

WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Association (FEMA) allocated
$86,850.00 to the Town to repair the current sweeper; and

WHEREAS, the cost to repair the current sweeper is more than the cost to
replace; and

WHEREAS, FEMA allocated an additional $38,369.00 for the Town to replace
the unit completely, leaving the Town liable for the difference of $4,063 for the new
sweeper; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Section 2-275(2) of the Town Code, the
Town Manager has certified that the Multihog Model CV350 Compact Sweeper Model
MX120 is sold by Pat's Pump & Blower, the sole domestic provider of the compact
sweeper, and that therefore, competitive bidding is not possible; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council hereby waives requirements of the Town’s

competitive bidding procedures; and
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WHEREAS, the Town Council finds that it is in the best interest of the Town to
proceed as indicated in this Resolution.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE

TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals Adopted. That each of the above-stated recitals is hereby

adopted and confirmed.

©~~tion 2. Purchase Authorized. The expenditure of funds in an amount not to
exceed $129,282.00 for the purchase of a Multihog model CV350 Compact Sweeper
Model MX120 street sweeper is hereby authorized and approved.

Section 3. Implementation. That the Mayor and Town Manager are authorized

to take any and all action which is necessary to implement this Resolution, and the Mayor
is authorized to execute a purchase agreement or proposal in connection with the
purchase of the Multihog Model CV350 Compact sweeper Model MX120, subject to the
approval of the Town Attorney as to form and legal sufficiency.

Section 4. Effective Date. That this Resolution shall be effective immediately

upon adoption.
Sponsored by the Town Administration.

The Motion to adopt the foregoing Resolution was offered by Vice Mayor Lusskin,

seconded by Councilmember Bernstein and on roll call the following vote ensued:

Mayor Glenn Singer Aye
Vice Mayor Judy Lusskin A
Councilmember Kenneth Bernstein Aye
Councilmember Jaime Mendal Aye
Councilmember Bernard Einstein Aye

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Golden Beach,
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Florida, this 19" day of October , 2021.

1'UVVIN ULERRA

APPROVED AS TO FORM

AAMIM 1 F/MAAL N A1/ IFTA LN

MA'
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TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 19, 2021 ltem Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 11
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz, j
Town Manager AQQ/K) @
Subject: RESOLUTION NO. 2786.21- Sole Source Purchase of A

Multihog Model CV350 Compact Sweeper Model MX120 for
$129,282.00

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No.
2786.21 as presented.

Request:

It is requested that the Town Council authorize the “Sole Source” purchase of a
Multihog model CV350 Compact sweeper model MX120 unit for $129,282.00.

Background:

As part of the Town’s ongoing maintenance efforts, it is required to both sweep
the streets and clean out the storm water catch basins on a regular basis. The
Town’s current street sweeper suffered significant damages in 2017 due to
Hurricane Irma. It has become unusable by the Town’s Public Works Department
due to its overall deteriorating mechanical condition.

A request was submitted to FEMA to recover the monetary loss due to the
damages incurred during a catastrophic event (Hurricane Irma). FEMA granted
the request, allocating $86,850.00 for the Town to repair the sweeper. However
upon searching for quotes to repair the equipment — it was discovered that the
costs to repair would be greater than the cost to replace, as this is an obsolete
piece of equipment that is no longer sold. FEMA agreed to allocate 90% of the
value of the Town’s newly quoted street sweeper, an additional $38,369.00.

Financial Impact:

$4,063, as FEMA has allocated $125,219 towards the purchase of a brand new
street sweeper for the Town.



PAT’S PUMP & BLOWER

2141 W. CHURCH STREET ORLANDO, FL 32805
800-359-7867 * 407-648-2096 fax
WwWw.patspump.com

October 13, 2021

Mr. Alexander Diaz
City of Golden Beach, FL

RE: PURCHASE OF STOCK MULTIHOG SWEEPER VAI THE FLORIDA SHERIFF’S
ASSOCIATION CONTRACT # FSA20-EQU 18.0 SPECIFICATION # 398

Pat’s Pump and Blower will supply (1) MULTIHOG model CV350 COMPACT sweeper
(ILO) model MX120 including delivery and training with for the sum of $129,282.00.

CV Sweeper: Key features

« All-terrain vehicle, which can go off-road when necessary.

. Fitted with one of the cleanest engines on the market; stage V
emissions make it very environmentally friendly.

« Designed with particular focus on the operator’s comfort and safety.

« All sweeper functions are controlled from a floating multifunctional
armrest, which is ergonomic and moves with the operator.

« Each brush is independently controlled via miniature joysticks.

« Incredibly simple operation — switch from drive mode to sweep mode
and back again at the push of just one button.

« Built-in heavy-duty cooling for working in hot climates.

« 200 litre (53 US gal) clean water tank for optimal dust suppression
during operation.

This is an in-stock unit and available for delivery upon receipt of your PO.

Thank You for this opportunity.

STEVE NEWMAN
941-232-3298 cell
CMEOFFL@AOL.COM

Cc: PP&B


http://www.patspump.com/
mailto:CMEOFFL@AOL.COM
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